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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: FW SA1 	 

Friday, August 27, 2004 11 29 AM 

IINSD) (FBI)  

INH) 
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b2 -1 

b6 -1 

cb7 C -11) 

	

st 25, 2004 	8:27 AM 

	

To FOG! E. TONI M. (NSD) (FBI);) 	 tINSD) (FBI) 
(INSD) 	(FBI) 

l(NH) 

(INSD) (FBI); b6 -1 

b7C -1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

ccontact ls the CDC! 
pls coordinate w/Sacramento on bnngmg SA) 	Ihere to be interviewed sometime next week My point b6 -1 

I 	forward all emails to you 
b7C -1 

UCI 	 
ext 	 

 

b2 -1 	 • 

b6 -1 

 

 

—Original Message- b7C -1 
From: FOGLE, TONI M. (Th , I) 
Set: Fnday. Auoust 27. ;004 10:32 AM 
To 4 	 j(INSD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMPSON,  DONALD W. JR (RH) (FBI 
Subject: RE: SA1 	  

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED  
NQN-RECORD 

b6 -1 

(NH) 	
b7C -1 

Fly him here T> 

Message----- 
From  	 ((INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Fnday, August 27, 2004 9:05 AM 
To: FOGLE, TONI  M. (INSD) (FBI)  
Subject: FW: SA 	 INH) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

T - either we can have the agent document the info and forward to us, or we can fly him out here and 
Interview him. I'm leaning toward flying him here next week. Your call 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED  
NDN-RECORD  

8/30/2004 
DETAINEES-2329 — 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

DOJFBI 003147 
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